Office of the Solicitor General

DAVE YOST

OHIO ATTORNEY GENERAL Fax 614-466-5087

December 5, 2022

Scott Harris, Clerk
The United States Supreme Court
One First Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20543
Re: In Re Ohio, ex rel. Terpsehore P. Maras, Case No. 22-420

Dear Mr. Harris:

I am writing pursuant to Rule 20.3(b) to inform the Court that Frank LaRose,
Ohio Secretary of State, will not file a response in this case, which was always
frivolous and is now moot.

Respectfully yours,

Dave Yost
Attorney General of Ohio

/s/ Benjamin M. Flowers

Benjamin M. Flowers
Ohio Solicitor General

cc: Warner DeWitt Mendenhall, Counsel for Respondent



